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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: North Carolina Immunization Program (NCIP) Providers 

 

FROM: Wendy Holmes, RN, Head  
 Immunization Branch 
 
SUBJECT: 2016 Regional Immunization Workshops and Annual Training Requirements 
 
The purpose of this memo is to announce the 2016 Regional Immunization Workshops and to share educational 
opportunities associated with Vaccines For Children (VFC) program requirements. This year’s “Expanding Our 
Horizon, Embracing Our Future” workshops are designed to assist VFC Providers and their vaccine coordinators 
in meeting the annual CDC training requirements.   
 
Participants will learn of updated Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) requirements and best 
practices and how they may impact service delivery. Continuing Education credits will be available to participants 
upon completion of the workshop attended. Participants must complete 100% of the workshop to qualify for the 
credit. 
 
Registration is now open for the following times and locations below. Please remember to register before the 
registration closes at http://www.immunize.nc.gov/providers/stateconference.htm. 
 
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 Tuesday, May 10, 2016 
Doubletree by Hilton Raleigh Brownstone University Crowne Plaza Resort Asheville 
1707 Hillsborough Street 1 Resort Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27605 Asheville, NC 28806                                                                                                                          
 
Thursday, May 12, 2016 Wednesday, June 1, 2016 
Embassy Suites Hilton Charlotte Concord Hilton Wilmington Riverside 
5400 John Q. Hammons Dr. NW 301 N. Water Street 
Concord, NC 28027 Wilmington, NC 28401  
 
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 
Hilton Greenville 
207 Greenville Blvd SW 
Greenville, NC 27834 
 
If you have questions, please contact the NCIP Help Desk at 1-877-873-6247. 
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